LITESH GHUTE



liteshghute@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/liteshghute

Summary

Litesh is full of energy and believes in lifelong learning. He is an expert in programming and is well-versed in a variety of technologies. He is proficient in Python and also knows various other programming languages. He is familiar with both web development and Android app development. Aside from that, he excels at competitive coding.

Experience



Software Engineer

INE

Dec 2022 - Present (7 months)

- Worked with the full-stack team and contributed as a backend developer to build the company's internal web application tool and enhance the platform's capabilities.
- Joined the lab builder team to build labs on cloud security, secure coding, network security, and on latest CVEs.

XINE

Software Engineer (Cloud) Intern

INE

Jun 2022 - Nov 2022 (6 months)

- Worked extensively on all three major cloud service provider platforms (AWS, Azure, and GCP).
- Created cloud security labs and worked with Terraform to automate cloud infrastructure.
- Built open-source cloud security tools such as AWSGoat Module-2 and GCPGoat from scratch.
- Worked as a backend developer.
- Published blogs on AWS Cloud Security.

Winter Intern

HighRadius

Jan 2022 - Apr 2022 (4 months)

Created an Al-enabled invoice by combining various technologies. Developed a machine learning model to predict due dates.

Education



Lovely Professional University

Bachelor of Technology - BTech Honors, Computer Science and Engineering 2019 - 2023



Sri Chaitanya College of Education

Class 12th (Intermediate), Science 2016 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications

Python 3 Programming (Specialization) - University of Michigan

⇒ DSA Self Paced - GeeksforGeeks

c1ae417c45f72c85ebe5bb8e0385a135

Web Design for Everybody (Specialization) - University of Michigan 2SJT7ANACKFV

Web Applications for Everybody (Specialization) - University of Michigan NWLQLMGP5P98

Skills

Research and Development (R&D) • Cybersecurity • Python (Programming Language) • Cloud • Full-Stack Development • Cloud Firestore • Amazon Web Services (AWS) • Google Cloud Platform (GCP) • Microsoft Azure • Node.js

Honors & Awards

5 star # Golden Badge in Python - HackerRank

Aug 2020

https://www.hackerrank.com/liteshghute

5 star # Golden Badge in C++ - HackerRank

Oct 2020

https://www.hackerrank.com/liteshghute

5 star # Golden Badge in Java - HackerRank

Dec 2020

https://www.hackerrank.com/liteshghute

5 star # Golden Badge in Problem Solving - HackerRank

Aug 2021

https://www.hackerrank.com/liteshghute

Dean's List - Lovely Professional University

Jan 2022

Among the top 10 percent students of the university